KAREN L. HAAS H-154 THE CAPITOL
CLERK

ROBERT F. REEVES

DepuTY Clenk Difice of the Clerk

. 3. House of Representatites
Washington, BE 20515-6601

June 7, 2013

Mr. Dan Marks
ArticleV.org

25-180 Pukana La St.
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Marks:

I am in receipt of your correspondence requesting that the Clerk of the House tabulate
State applications for an Article V convention compiled by your organization.

The duties and responsibilities assigned to the Clerk of the House are generally
established by statute and the rules and precedents of the House of Representatives. The Clerk
has not been assigned the responsibility to tabulate State applications for an Article V convention
by statute or the rules or precedents of the House. Accordingly, the Office of the Clerk is unable
to fulfill your request.

However, I would be pleased to forward your correspondence to your Member of
Congress or to the Committee on the Judiciary for further consideration if that would be of
assistance to you. Under the rules of the House, the Committee on the Judiciary has jurisdiction
over constitutional amendments and has a subcommittee dedicated to the Constitution. Please
contact Jodi Detwiler at 202 225-7000 if you would like your letter forwarded.

Sincerely,

e

Legal Counsel
Office of the Clerk



